
 
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, 25th July, 2022, 7.00 pm - Woodside Room - George 
Meehan House, 294 High Road, N22 8JZ 
 
(To watch the live meeting click here or watch the recording here) 
 
Members: Councillors John Bevan (Chair), Pippa Connor (Vice-Chair), Makbule 
Gunes, Michelle Simmons-Safo and Matt White 
 
Co-optees/Non Voting Members: Yvonne Denny (Co-opted Member - Church 
Representative (CofE)), Lourdes Keever (Co-opted Member - Church 
Representative (Catholic)), KanuPriya Jhunjhunwala (Parent Governor 
representative) and Anita Jakhu (Parent Governor representative) 
 
Quorum: 3 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for 
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask 
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to 
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or 
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating 
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral 
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or 
reported on.   

 
By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are 
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings. 
 
The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTVjZDIzOGItMjFmNi00OWM2LWExOWMtN2E5Y2NhMzIzZjU1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f5230856-79e8-4651-a903-97aa289e8eff%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL_DSjoFpWl8tSPZp3XSVAEhv-gWr-6Vzd


 

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. 
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New 
items will be dealt with at item below). 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS   
 
To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, 
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution. 
 

6. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 6) 
 
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 20th June 2022.  
 

7. MEMBERSHIP OF ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL  (PAGES 7 - 
16) 
 
To formally appoint a new Member to the Adults & Health Scrutiny Panel.  
 

8. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS - THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL   
 
To receive a verbal update from the Leader of the Council on her priorities for 
the forthcoming year followed by a question and answer session.  
 

9. HARINGEY HEALTH HUB   
 
Report to follow.  
 

10. WORK PROGRAMME UPDATE  (PAGES 17 - 18) 
 



 

To consider any additions or amendments to the Committee’s work 
programme for 2022/23. 
 

11. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS   
 

12. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

 13th October 2022 

 28th November 2022 

 12th January 2023 (Your Council – budget proposals) 

 19th January 2023 (budget scrutiny) 

 30th March 2023 
 
 

 
Philip Slawther, Principal Committee Co-ordinator 
Tel – 020 8489 2957 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: philip.slawther2@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Friday 15 July 2022 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE HELD ON Monday 20th June 2022, 7.00 - 8.20 pm 
 

 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillors: John Bevan (Chair), Pippa Connor (Vice-Chair), Michelle 
Simmons-Safo, Makbule Gunes, Matt White  
 
Co-opted Members: KanuPriya 

 
 
77. FILMING AT MEETINGS  

 
The Chair referred Members present to item one on the agenda in respect of filming 
at the meeting and Members noted the information contained therein. 
 

78. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
There were no apologies for absence. Kanupriya attended the meeting virtually.  
 

79. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There were no Items of Urgent Business.  
 

80. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
In relation to agenda item 11, the Chair advised that he was a board member at the 
Haringey sixth form centre.  
 
Cllr Simmons-Safo advised that she was a parent governor for two schools in 
Hackney.  
 

81. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS  
 
None. 
 

82. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED  
 
That the minutes of the meeting on 17th March 2022 were agreed as a correct record.  
 

83. MINUTES OF SCRUTINY PANEL MEETINGS  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the minutes of the following Scrutiny Panels were received and noted: 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



 

 

 
Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel – 3rd March 2022 
Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel – 15th March 2022 
Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny Panel – 3rd March 2022 
Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Panel – 7th March 2022 
 

84. MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE  
 
The Committee received a report which established the four scrutiny panels and also 

set out the Membership for Overview & Scrutiny Committee and scrutiny panels for 

2022/23. The report also included the terms of reference for OSC and the four panels. 

The report was introduced by Dominic O’Brien as set out in the agenda pack at pages 

43 – 81. 

 The Committee agreed to appoint Cllr Connor as a Haringey representative to 

the North Central London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee for 

2022/23. Cllr Bevan agreed to give some further consideration as to who the 

other Haringey representative would be. 

 The Committee queried whether the Housing & Regeneration Scrutiny Panel 

should be renamed in light of a change in the name of the housing directorate 

in a perceived shift in emphasis from the administration away from 

regeneration. The Committee recommended that in light of this, the Panel 

should have its named changed ASAP. Officers agreed to provide a written 

response to this point outside of the meeting. (Action: Clerk). 

 

RESOLVED 

The Committee agreed to: 

(a) Note the terms of reference (Appendix A) and Protocol (Appendix B) for the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee and its Panels;  

(b) Endorse the draft Protocol (Appendix C) for non-voting co-opted Members on 

Scrutiny Panels;  

(c) Establish the following Scrutiny Panels for 2022/23: - Adults and Health; - Children 

and Young People; - Environment and Community Safety; and - Housing and 

Regeneration;  

(d) Approve the remits and membership for each Scrutiny Panel for 2022/23 

(Appendix D); and  

(e) Appoint Cllr Connor and one other (TBC) Haringey representatives to the North 

Central London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee for 2022/23. 

 
85. PERFORMANCE UPDATE  

 
The Committee received a report which provided a performance update against the 

2019-23 Borough Plan. The Committee noted that, following the local elections in 

May, a new performance framework was being developed as part of the ‘Haringey 

Deal’ and to deliver and track the implementation of the Manifesto commitments The 

report was introduced by Margaret Gallagher, Performance Manager and Claire 

Page 2



 

 

McCarthy, AD for Strategy, Communications and Collaboration as set out in the 

agenda pack at pages 83-94. The following arose as part of the discussion of the 

report: 

a. The Committee sought clarification around the pursuit of London Living Wage 

(LLW) employer status for LBH and requested further details about how far this 

extended. The Committee questioned the extent to which the Council was 

requiring bodies with whom they held contracts, to provide LLW to their staff. 

How was this monitored? The Committee also sought clarification around the 

extent to which the Council still had legacy contracts that were not paying their 

staff LLW. The Committee was also keen to understand what the Council was 

doing to encourage other employers to sign up to the scheme. In response, 

officers advised that they would ask the service to provide a written response to 

these questions. (Action: Margaret Gallagher).  

b. The Committee also sought clarification about the extent to which procurement 

and commissioning were ensuring that contractors were paying the LLW. 

Would, for instance, the Council refuse to use a particular contractor if they 

used zero-hour contracts. In response, officers advised that being a LLW 

employer was part of the procurement evaluation process and that this would 

be looked at in the round when awarding contracts.  

c. The Committee sought clarification around the metric that showed Haringey 

having delivered 3005 new homes and whether this related to all homes 

delivered in the borough, rather than Council homes. In response, officers 

confirmed that this number related to the total number of homes delivered in 

the borough. Officers agreed to look at the wording of this going forwards. 

Officers advised that this metric formed part of the government’s housing 

delivery test.  

d. The Committee noted concerns that the domestic violence metric was showing 

as green, despite being higher than the London average. Officers 

acknowledged this concern and advised that the metric was an answer to a 

specific question but did not give a complete view. Officers reiterated that this 

was the last time that they would be reporting on this package of metrics as 

they looked to refresh the performance framework going forwards. 

e. In relation to a question about the citizen’s panel, officers advised that this was 

made up of a group of 1700/1800 residents who had agreed to be part of an 

engagement group for the Council. Some of these had been recruited on the 

street and others had been recruited online. The nature of the engagement to 

date had been largely based around surveys, but officers were looking at how 

best to take this forward.  

f. In relation to a question around connected communities, officers advised that a 

review of the service was underway and that this included looking at staffing 

levels as well as continuing to monitor outcomes.  

g. The Committee queried why the Council was using the government’s housing 

delivery test as the basis for its own internal performance indicator, given that it 

was a flawed test that the Council had failed due to know fault of its own, 

because developers had not built enough houses. In response, officers advised 

that Outcome 1 had three indicators below it, one of which was the total 

Page 3



 

 

number of homes built in the borough. Officers advised that they would be 

looking at trying to ensure that indictors were meaningful going forwards and 

that, where possible, they reflected the council’s actual performance.   

 

RESOLVED 

I. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee noted the high-level progress made 

against the delivery of the strategic priorities and targets in the Borough Plan 

as at the end of March 2022. 

II. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee also noted the fact that future 

performance reports to the committee were likely to take a different form based 

on a new focus following the elections. An update would be provided to the 

committee on what this will look like as soon as possible. 

 
86. VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN & GIRLS (VAWG) SCRUTINY REVIEW  & 

GAMBLING INQUIRY DAY  
 
Violence Against Women and Girls. 

The Committee received a report a report which provided an update on a Scrutiny 

Review on Violence Against Women and Girls (VAWG), which was started by the 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee in 2021/22. The Review was not completed due to 

resource limitations both within the Scrutiny team and the Public Health team. The 

Committee was asked to consider the extent of the evidence gathered through the 

Review so far and to determine the most appropriate route to complete (or 

discontinue) the Review in 2022/23. 

After some discussion, the Committee agreed to complete the Review through the 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee with a revised terms of reference to provide a more 

focused topic for review. The Committee also agreed that undertaking this review 

should not limit the capacity of the Committee to undertake work in other areas and 

should not impact their ability to react to emerging issues of concern.  

RESOLVED 

That the Committee agreed to complete the Review through the Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee with a revised term of reference, subject to the Committee also 

undertaking other areas of scrutiny work as and when issues arise.  

 

Gambling Related Harms 

The Committee also received a report which provided an update on the Gambling 
Inquiry Day held in March 2022, in order to gather evidence on gambling-related 
harms in Haringey and what action could be taken to address this. The Committee 
noted that at the inquiry day, concerns were raised that national legislation limited the 
ability of local authorities to refuse licensing applications leading to the proliferation of 
gambling establishments in Haringey. After hearing the range of evidence submitted, 
the previous OSC Committee recommended that a funding source should be sought 
for additional local research on gambling harms, the greater use of 

Page 4



 

 

education/prevention on gambling as a priority and the establishment of a ‘Gambling 
Harms Prevention Champion’ to lead any lobbying activity aimed at the government 
on this issue.  

The Committee was asked to consider including gambling harms and the monitoring 

of progress against the Overview & Scrutiny Committee’s previous recommendations 

on this issue as part of the 2022/23 Work Programme. 

In response to a question from the Chair, officers advised that the work on gambling-

related harms would be part of a wider discussion around priorities and the work plan, 

that emerged from the proposed scrutiny café event in September.   

Members of the Committee clarified that the Committee had made some 

recommendations around gambling-related harms, and that the next step was for 

Cabinet to provide an update on those recommendations. Namely; whether there was 

funding available, whether a university could be engaged to undertake the research, 

and whether a Gambling Harms Prevention Champion should be established. Officers 

agreed to seek an update from on Cabinet’s response to the recommendations from 

the inquiry day and provide an update in writing to the Committee on this. (Action: 

Dominic O’Brien).  

 
87. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AND SCRUTINY PANEL WORK 

PROGRAMME  
 
The Committee received a report, which set out how the foundations would be laid for 

targeted, inclusive and timely work on issues of local importance and where scrutiny 

could add value, through its work programme.  

In relation to the proposed Scrutiny Café event on 9th September, the Committee 
agreed to this provisional date and requested that, if possible, the event should take 
place at the Haringey sixth form centre. The Selby centre was also mentioned as a 
possible venue. The Committee also agreed to proceed with an online scrutiny survey. 
The Chair gave a steer that he would like to include some students from the sixth form 
centre in the event and that the easiest way to do this would be perhaps to have a 
table of students participating in the event alongside the wider community and VCS 
groups. It was suggested that the student body/student union should be approached 
to give a steer on which students would be best placed to participate and the most 
appropriate time of day to hold the session. (Scrutiny officers to note).  
 
The Committee requested an update on the recommendations from the fire safety 

review at the July OSC meeting. (Action: Clerk).  

Members to email the Chair with any further suggestions of possible agenda items for 

the July and October meetings. (Action: All).   

RESOLVED 

I. That the Committee agreed the overall approach outlined at section 5 for 

developing a work programme for Overview and Scrutiny for 2022-24 for 

approval at its meeting on 13 October 2022;  

Page 5



 

 

II. That, pending commencement of the finalised work programme, the Committee 

agreed the provisional items for its meetings on 25 July and 13 October as set 

out in paragraphs 5.10 – 5.13 of the report. 

 
88. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS  

 
N/A 
 

89. FUTURE MEETINGS  
 

 25th July  

 13th October 2022 

 28th November 2022 

 12th January 2023 (Your Council – budget proposals) 

 19th January 2023 (budget scrutiny) 

 30th March 2023 
 
 

 
CHAIR: Councillor John Bevan 
 
Signed by Chair ……………………………….. 
 
Date ………………………………… 
 
 

 

Page 6



 

 
 
Page 1 
 

Report for:  Overview & Scrutiny Committee – 25th July 2022 
 
Title:    Appointment of new Member to the Adults & Health Scrutiny Panel 
 
Report authorised by: Ayshe Simsek, Democratic Services & Scrutiny Manager 
  
Lead Officer:  Dominic O’Brien, Principal Scrutiny Officer  
 
Ward affected:  All  

 
 

1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek formal approval of the appointment of a Member of 
the Adults & Health Scrutiny Panel for the 2022/23 Municipal Year. 

 
2. Recommendations 

 
2.1 That Cllr Anna Abela be appointed as a Member of the Adults & Health Scrutiny Panel. 

 
3. Reasons for decision  
 
3.1 At the time of the previous meeting of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee on 20th June 

2022 only six out of a maximum of seven elected Members were appointed to the Adults 

& Health Scrutiny Panel. Cllr Abela has since indicated her willingness to join the Panel. 

This requires the formal approval of the Committee.   

4. Alternative options considered 

 
4.1 The Committee could decide not to make any further appointments to the membership 

of the Scrutiny Panels. 
 

5. Background Information 

 

5.1  Within the current structure of scrutiny in Haringey, there is one overarching Overview 

and Scrutiny Committee and four advisory panels, these being:  

 

 Adults and Health  

 Children and Young People  

 Environment and Community Safety  

 Housing and Regeneration  
 

5.2  The specific functions for any Scrutiny Panels established is outlined in Article 6 of the 

Constitution at 6.3 (b) and 6.3 (c). The procedure by which this operates is detailed in 

the Scrutiny Protocol:  

 The OSC shall establish four standing Scrutiny Panels, to examine designated 
public services.  

Page 7 Agenda Item 7



 

 
 
Page 2 

 

 The OSC shall determine the terms of reference for each Scrutiny Panel.  

 If there is any overlap between the business of the Panels, it is the responsibility 
of the OSC to resolve the issue.  

 Areas which are not covered by the four standing Scrutiny Panels shall be the 
responsibility of the main OSC. 

 The Chair of each Scrutiny Panel shall be a member of the OSC, as determined 
by the OSC at its first meeting.  

 It is intended that each Scrutiny Panel shall be comprised of between 3 and 7 
backbench or opposition members and be politically propionate as far as 
possible. 

 Each Scrutiny Panel shall be entitled to appoint up to three non-voting co-
optees. The Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel membership will 
include the statutory education representatives of OSC.  

 
6. Statutory Officers Comments 

 
Legal  

 

6.1 Under Section 21 (6) of the Local Government Act 2000, an Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee has the power to appoint one or more sub-committee to discharge any of its 
functions. The establishment of Scrutiny Panels by the Committee falls within this power 
and is in accordance with the requirements of the Council’s Constitution. 

  

 Equality 
  
6.2 The Council has a public sector equality duty under the Equalities Act (2010) to have 

due regard to:  

 Tackle discrimination and victimisation of persons that share the characteristics 
protected under S4 of the Act. These include the characteristics of age, disability, 
gender reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, 
race, religion or belief, sex (formerly gender) and sexual orientation;  

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those protected 
characteristics and people who do not;  

 Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and 
people who do not.  

 
6.3 The Panel should ensure that it addresses these duties by considering them within its 

work programme as well as individual pieces of work. 
 

7. Use of Appendices 

7.1      APPENDIX A – Updated Scrutiny Membership & Remit list 
 

 

Page 8



APPENDIX A: Overview & Scrutiny Remits and Membership 2022/23 

Scrutiny Body Areas of Responsibility Cabinet Links 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 
Cllr John Bevan (Chair), 
Cllr Pippa Connor (Vice-Chair), 
Cllr Makbule Gunes, Cllr Michelle 
Simmons-Safo, Cllr Matt White 
 
 
The Committee shall also 
comprise statutory education 
representatives, who shall have 
voting rights solely on education 
matters 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Haringey Deal: coproduction, codesign, participation 
and local democracy; 
Communications; 

Corporate governance, performance, policy and 
strategy; 

External partnerships 
 

Cllr Peray Ahmet 
Leader of the Council 

Council finances, budget and MTFS; 

Participatory budgeting; 

Income generation; 

Community wealth-building:  

 Procurement: policies, frameworks and 
systems  

 Insourcing policy and delivery  

Capital strategy; 

Council Tax policy;  

HR, staff wellbeing and corporate recruitment; 

IT and digital transformation;  

Data policy and reform; 

Information management;  

Elections; 

Emergency planning  
 

Cllr Sarah Williams 
Cabinet Member for Finance and Local 

Investment 

P
age 9



Scrutiny Body Areas of Responsibility Cabinet Links 

 
 
 

Active citizenship:  

 Improving community participation  

 Expanding local volunteering  

 Building social capital  

 Supporting community networks  

 Capacity-building for VCS organisations  

Local food policy:  

 Food security 

 Food growing  

 Community supermarkets and co-operatives  

Culture:  

 Local arts, poetry, literature  

 Local festivals (inc food and arts festivals)  

Libraries  

 

Cllr Julie Davies 
Cabinet Member for Communities and Civic 

Life 

Racial, gender, disability and LGBTQ+ inclusion:  

 Borough Partnership on racial justice  

 Wipe Out Discrimination campaign  

Jobs:  

 Tackling unemployment and worklessness  

 Adult learning, training and skills  

Local business:  

 Local economic growth  

 Business engagement  

 SME business development  

Town centre and high streets strategy 

 
Cllr Adam Jogee 

Cabinet Member for Economic Development, 
Jobs and Community Cohesion 

 
 
 

Local welfare programmes:  

 Revenue and benefits; 
Cllr Seema Chandwani 

P
age 10



Scrutiny Body Areas of Responsibility Cabinet Links 

 Council Tax Reduction Scheme;  

 Welfare advice; 

 Haringey Here to Help;  

 Ethical debt policy 

 
Your Council: 

 Call centre  

 

Cabinet Member for Tackling Inequality and 
Resident Services 

Cross cutting, significant or high profile issues; 
Matters outside the remit of individual panels 

To be determined according to issue 

Adults & Health Scrutiny Panel  
Cllr Pippa Connor (Chair), Cllr 
Anna Abela, Cllr Cathy Brenan; 
Cllr Yannis Gourtsoyannins; Cllr 
Thayahlan Iyngkaran; Cllr Felicia 
Opoku; Cllr Sheila Peacock; Ali 
Amasyali (co-optee); Helena 
Kania (co-optee). 
 

Adult social care; 

Violence Against Women and Girls (VAWG); 

Mental health and wellbeing; 

Public Health:  

 Sexual health 

 Addiction services  

 Connected Communities  

Health and social care integration; 

Chair of the Health and Wellbeing Board;  

Safeguarding adults; 

Services for adults with disabilities and additional 
needs; 

Transitions; 

Refugee and migrant support; 
 

Cllr Lucia das Neves 
Cabinet Member for Health, Social Care and 

Well-Being 

Children & Young People 
Scrutiny Panel 

Adoption and fostering; 

Early help; 

Early years and childcare;  

 
Cllr Zena Brabazon 

P
age 11



Scrutiny Body Areas of Responsibility Cabinet Links 

Cllr Makbule Gunes (Chair), Cllr 
Anna Abela; Cllr Lester Buxton, 
Cllr Lotte Collett, Cllr Marsha 
Isilar-Gosling, Cllr Sue Jameson; 
Cllr Mary Mason; Yvonne Denny; 
Anita Jakhu; Jhunjhunwala 
KanuPriya; Lourdes Keever. 
 

Looked after children and care leavers; 

Unaccompanied minors; 

Safeguarding children; 

Schools and education; 

Services for children with disabilities and additional 
needs; 

16-19 education;  

Youth services and youth justice; 

Transitions  
 

Cabinet Member for Children, Schools and 
Families 

 

Environment & Community 
Safety Scrutiny Panel 
Cllr Michelle Simmons-Safo 
(Chair); Cllr Eldridge Culverwell; 
Cllr George Dunstall; Cllr Scott 
Emery; Cllr Tammy Hymas; Cllr 
Joy Wallace; Cllr Alex Worrall. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Strategic Transport:  

 Walking and cycling 

 Electric cars and charging points 

 Low-Traffic Neighbourhoods  

Air pollution:  

 School Streets  

Liveable Neighbourhoods:  

 Coproducing street redesigns  

 Play streets  

Trees and canopy cover:  

 Community tree-planting and maintenance 

 Improving biodiversity  

Coproduced green spaces:  

 Pocket parks  

 Wildflower planting  

 Community gardening and street-planting  

Cllr Mike Hakata   
Cabinet Member for Climate Action, 

Environment and Transport and Deputy 
Leader of the Council 

 
 
 
 

P
age 12



Scrutiny Body Areas of Responsibility Cabinet Links 

 Community orchards  

 Allotments and community food growing  

Local renewable energy:  

 Community microgeneration projects  

 District Energy Networks  

Climate emergency, sustainability and 
decarbonisation:  

 Carbon Management and Zero 50  

 Flood prevention  

 Community recycling initiatives  

 North London Waste authority  

 

Highways:  

 Parking and parking transformation; 

 Street scene improvement and the public 

realm 

 
Waste:  

 Waste management and enforcement; 

 Fly-tipping; 

 Recycling; 

 North London Waste Authority 

 

Cllr Seema Chandwani 
Cabinet Member for Tackling Inequality and 

Resident Services 

 
Parks & Leisure  
 

Cllr Julie Davies 
Cabinet Member for Communities and Civic 

Life 

P
age 13



Scrutiny Body Areas of Responsibility Cabinet Links 

Co-Chair of Community Safety Partnership; 

Safer streets:  

 Women’s safety  

 Anti-social behaviour  

Community cohesion:  

 Engaging with communities and stakeholders  

 Hate crime  

 Prevent  

 Early intervention model  
 

Cllr Adam Jogee 
Cabinet Member for Economic Development, 

Jobs and Community Cohesion 
 

Housing & Regeneration 

Scrutiny Panel 

Cllr Matt White (Chair); Cllr 

Charles Adje; Cllr Dawn Barnes; 

Cllr Mark Blake; Cllr Holly 

Harrison-Mullane; Cllr Tammy 

Hymas; Cllr Khaled Moyeed. 

 

 

Private homes: 

 Private rented sector 

 Landlord licensing and enforcement 

 Empty Homes 

Council housing: 

 Council home repairs 

 Council tenant engagement and coproduction 

 Decent Homes 

 Health and safety issues in council homes 

Housing associations: 

 Partnerships with social landlords 

Housing needs 
Homelessness and rough sleeping 
Planning policy, framework and enforcement 
Local Plan 
Building regulations 
S106 and Community Infrastructure Levy 

Cllr Dana Carlin    
Cabinet Member for Housing Services, 

Private Renters and Planning 

P
age 14



Scrutiny Body Areas of Responsibility Cabinet Links 

Licensing and regulatory services 
 

Housing Strategy and Development; 

Building high-quality new council homes;  

Council housing estate renewal; 

Community land trusts;  

Placemaking; 

Property:  

 Council accommodation strategy  

 Council property portfolio  

 Community buildings  

 

Cllr Ruth Gordon 
Council House Building, Placemaking and 

Development 

If there is any overlap between the business of the Panels, it is the responsibility of the OSC to resolve the issue. 
Areas which are not covered by the 4 standing Scrutiny Panels shall be the responsibility of the main OSC. 

  

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Work Plan 2022 - 23 

 
1. Scrutiny review projects; These are dealt with through a combination of specific evidence gathering meetings that will be arranged as and 

when required and other activities, such as visits.  Should there not be sufficient capacity to cover all of these issues through in-depth 
pieces of work, they could instead be addressed through a “one-off” item at a scheduled meeting of the Committee.   These issues will be 
subject to further development and scoping.  It is proposed that the Committee consider issues that are “cross cutting” in nature for review 
by itself i.e. ones that cover the terms of reference of more than one of the Panels.   
 

 
Project 
 

 
Comments 

 
Status 

Violence Against 
Women and Girls 
(VAWG) 
 

Terms of reference in development. Ongoing 

TBC   

 

 

2. “One-off” Items; These will be dealt with at scheduled meetings of the Panel. The following are suggestions for when particular items 
may be scheduled. 

 
 

Date  
 

 

Agenda Items 

2022-23 

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 10



 

20 June 2022 
 

 Membership & Terms of Reference 

 Performance Update 

 VAWG/Gambling Inquiry Day – Next steps 
 

 

25 July 2022 
 

 Cabinet Member Questions – Leader of the Council 

 Haringey Health Hub 

 

13 October 2022 
 

 Cabinet Member Questions – Finance and Local Investment 

 Finance Update 

 Fairness Commission update 

 Fire safety in high rise blocks 
 

 

28 November 2022 

 

 

12 January 2023 

 

 

19 January 2023 
(Budget Meeting) 
 

 

 Budget scrutiny 
 

 

30 March 2023 
 

 

 
 

P
age 18


	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	Minutes

	7 Membership of Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel
	APPENDIX A - Panelsportfolios2223

	10 Work Programme Update

